City of Pembroke Pines

Procurement

N Mark Gomes, Procurement Director
PEMBR 'KE“PINES 601 City Center Way, Pembroke Pines, FL 33025

J

|

EVALUATION TABULATION
RFP No. PD-24-03

Vehicle Conversion for the Police Department’s Crisis Response Team
RESPONSE DEADLINE: January 7, 2025 at 2:00 pm

SELECTED VENDOR TOTALS

Vendor

TechOps Specialty $146,023.45
Vehicles




TechOps Specialty Vehicles
Unit of

Line Item Description Quantity Unit Cost Total Vendor Notes
Measure

. One year standard
1 Upfit Warranty 1 EA $0.00 $0.00

warranty
) Requested 5 year
2 Electrical Warranty 1 EA $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 )
electrical warranty

3 Optional: Extended Upfit Warranty 1 EA $0.00 $0.00
4 Optional: Extended Electrical Warranty 1 EA $0.00 $0.00

Exterior Feat : Electric 12V roof- ted i ith wind
5 xterior Features: Electric roo moun ed awning with wind sensor 1 EA $3,628.21 $3,628.21

(Color: White/Grey)

6 Exterior Features: LED lighting package for exterior 1 EA $15,024.57 | $15,024.57

Interior Finishes: Insulation, sub-flooring, and coin design vinyl finish
7 flooring, Embossed fiberglass-reinforced plastic walls and ceiling for 1 EA $18,081.98 | $18,081.98

durability

Interior Finishes: U IIs finished with t imately 10

8 nterior Finishes: Upper wa s. inished with carpet (approximately 1 EA $0.00 $0.00 Included in #7
linear feet)
9 Interior Finishes: Rear bulkhead divider with interior receptacles 1 EA $0.00 $0.00 Included in #7
10 Interior Finishes: Various whiteboards throughout 1 EA $196.58 $196.58
Storage: Aluminum overhead storage cabinets, file drawers, and locking
11 ) . 1 EA $5,307.70 $5,307.70
porcelain dry-erase door for cabinet storage

Seating and Workspace: One squad bench with three-person seating

capacity, backrest, hold-open device, and lift-up lid (Rear curbside of
12 1 EA $3,645.30 $3,645.30

van), Medium workstation and conference table, Two rolling armless
task chairs with bungee mounts

Electrical Management: Patch block compartment with cast door to

include: Weatherproof design to protect contents, Automatic light that
activates when the compartment door is opened, Smoke/carbon
13 monoxide alarm, Back-up alarm with cut-off switch, Independent 12V 1 EA $45,890.46 $45,890.46 Included in #14
A/C-heat system (to include condenser kit, VAC unit, and VAC end
segment), Auxiliary compressor kit, Coaxial wiring for antenna with
mounting base

Electrical System: 12V system with LED dome lights (red and white),
Additional battery system (2 AGM batteries), 3000W inverter/charger
with remote control, Generator installation (120/240V) and distribution
14 panel, Digital voltmeter/ammeter with low volt alarm, Exterior 12-volt 1 EA $44,248.65 | $44,248.65 Included in #13
outlet connecting to interior radio, Wireless cellular Wi-Fi router
modem, Digital voltmeter/ammeter with low volt alarm, Exterior
antenna and wiring for radio, Battery boxes with monitoring kit

$146,023.45




Question

CONFIRMATION TO BIND

| certify that | have read, understood and agree to the terms in this
solicitation, and that | am authorized to submit this response on behalf of
my company.
PROJECT DOCUMENTS
PROPOSERS BACKGROUND INFORMATION FORM
STANDARD DOCUMENTS
NON-COLLUSIVE AFFIDAVIT

SWORN STATEMENT ON PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES FORM

EQUAL BENEFITS CERTIFICATION FORM
VENDOR DRUG FREE WORKPLACE CERTIFICATION
SCRUTINIZED COMPANY CERTIFICATION
E-VERIFY SYSTEM CERTIFICATION
HUMAN TRAFFICKING AFFIDAVIT
OPTIONAL DOCUMENTATION
TRADE SECRETS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ALTERNATIVES

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PROFESSIONAL LICENSES
VENDOR CLASSIFICATION
Is your firm a Local Pembroke Pines Vendor (LPPV) and Local Broward
County Vendor (LBCV)?
Please indicate your Local Vendor Status
Local Vendor Preference Certification
Local Business Tax Receipts
Is your firm a Veteran Owned Small Business (VOSB)?
Determination Letter from the United States Department of Veteran Affairs
Center
Is your firm a Minority-Owned Business Enterprise (MBE)?
Please indicate the classification of your Minority-Owned Business
Enterprise (MBE)

MBE Certification Documentation

Is your firm a Woman-Owned Business Enterprise (WBE)?

WMBE Certification Documentation
Is your firm a HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm?
HubZone Business / Labor Surplus Area Firm Certification Documentation
Is your firm a Broward County Small Business Enterprise (SBE)?

SBE Cerification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE)?
CBE Certification Documentation

Is your firm a Broward County Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)?
DBE Certification Documentation
Does your firm have a Vendor Classification that was not listed above?
Other Vendor Classification Certification Documentation

TechOps Specialty Vehicles
|

Confirmed

Included

Included (Resubmitted)
A. Neither the entity nor any officers who are acitve in management nor any affiliate have
been charged with a public entity crime. (Resubmitted)
Currently Complies (Resubmitted)
Complies fully (Resubmitted)
Included
Included
Included

Company Profile
Cover Letter
Preliminary Sales Drawing
Pricing
Specifications and Options
Key Point of Contact
Warranty and Post Warranty



